From: Satterwhite. James W Jr CIV_ USARMY HQDA RMDA (US)

To: Borghi, Caitlyn A CTR WHS ESD (US)

Subject: RE: Application for Temporary Food Establishment
Date: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:23:19 AM
Caitlyn,

Here is the email from the Army Forms Manager (Ms. Hughes), back to the
Action Officer (Ms. Woods). Please let me know if you need anything else.

----- Original Message-----

From: Hughes, Glynda B CIV WHS ESD (US)

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 11:08 AM

To: Woods, Joyce A CIV USARMY MEDCOM PHC (US)

Subject: RE: DD Form 2970 (20150819 draft) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Joyce,

I search and found a Sep 2013 email indicating Cindy Allard, OSD/JS Privacy,
coordinated on the DD Form 67, no PAS required, but | cannot find her email
or the DD Form 67. | contacted the OSD/JS Privacy Office and asked them if
the form required a PAS. Ms. Vicki Short, Privacy analyst, said the form

did not require a PAS and coordinated on the attached DD Form 67. So, as
determined back in Sep 2013 and updated Sep 2015, no PAS is required.

If you need anything else please don't hesitate to get in touch.
Glynda

————— Original Message-----

From: Borghi, Caitlyn A CTR WHS ESD (US)

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:10 AM

To: Satterwhite, James W Jr CIV USARMY HQDA RMDA (US)
Subject: Application for Temporary Food Establishment

Fred would like to submit this package on Monday, so the sooner you can find
that email the better.

Let me know if you need any help!

Caitlyn Borghi

Information Collections Analyst
DoD/WHS/ESD/Directives Division
Information Collections Branch
(571) 372-0492
Caitlyn.a.borghi.ctr@mail.mil
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